1

o

RIBBLE ChOfleU Workin

Council

gin svnergv on shared services

> forward with
South Ribble

SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE
Monday, 29th June 2015 at 6.00 pm in the Cross Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland

AGENDA

Agenda Pack (Pages 3 -42)



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 3 Agenda ltem 1

SOUTH AR :
[mnme goh,l(r:gll_?_y Workingin svnergv on shared services

SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE

Time & Date of Meeting: 6.00pm, Monday 29 June 2015

Venue:

Cross Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland PR25 1DH

Membership: Councillors Mr W Bennett (Finance & Resources — South Ribble BC),

Mr A Bradley (Leader & Economic Development and Governance —
Chorley BC), Mr C J Clark (South Ribble BC), Mrs C Moon (Corporate
Support — South Ribble BC), Mr A Cullens (Chorley BC), Mr A
Morwood (Chorley BC)

Queries: Andy Houlker, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH

Telephone: 01772 625308

Fax: 01772 625319

Text: 07776176981

E-mail: democraticservices@southribble.gov.uk

The minutes of this meeting will be available on the internet at www.southribble.gov.uk

Forthcom
6.00pm Monday 5 October 2015 Cross Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland PR25 1DH
6.00pm Monday 25 January 2016 Cross Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland PR25 1DH
6.00pm Monday 14 March 2016 Cross Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland PR25 1DH

AGENDA

Appointment of Chairman

Appointment of Vice-chairman

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest

Members are requested to indicate at this stage in the proceedings any items on the
agenda in which they intend to declare an interest. Members are also reminded that if the
interest is prejudicial they may make representations on the item but then must leave the
meeting whilst the item is discussed.

Minutes of the Last Meeting

Held on Monday 26 January 2015 to be signed as a correct record.

Financial & Assurance Shared Services Annual Report 2014/15

Report attached.

Financial & Assurance Shared Services Annual Return 2014/15

Report attached.

Forward Plan

Plan attached.

ing Meetings

1




Agenda Page 4 Agenda ltem 1




Agenda Page 5 Agenda ltem 1

; D

Shared Services Joint Committee

Meeting held at 6.00pm on Monday, 26 January 2015 in Paddock Room, Civic Centre, West.
Paddock, Leyiand, PR25 1DH

Present:-
Councillor Hamman (SRBC) in the chair

Councillors Clark {SRBC), Jarnell (CBC), Hamman (SRBC), Leadbetter (CBC) and Mullineaux as
substitute for Councillor Robinson (SRBC)

In Attendance:-

Garry Barclay (Head of Shared Assurance Services), Susan Guinness (Head of Shared Financial
Services), Gary Hall (Chief Executive - Chorley Borough Council), Andy Houlker (Senior Democratic
Services Officer) and Mike Nuttall (Chief Executive - South Ribble Borough Council)

Public Attendance:- 0

Other Members:-  Councilior Forrest

Minute Description/Resolution
No.
17 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Bradiey (CBC) and Robinson
(SRBC).

18 Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.
19 Minutes of the Last Meeting
There was an enquiry relating to the Forward Plan (min. no.16 refers) and it was agreed that
information would be circulated to individual members of the committee.
RESOLVED (unanimously):
that the minutes of the meeting held on 6 October 2014 be approved as a correct record and
-1 signed by the chairman.
20 Performance Management Report

The Heads of Shared Assurance and Financial Services presented the progress made so far
against the key service developments and performance indicators in the 2014/15 Business
Improvement Plan (BIP) and set out the Partnership’s projected out-turn financial position to
the end of this financial year.

In respect of the partnership's key projects 20 out of 22 had been completed or were on track with
plans in place to address the remaining 2. There were also only 2 ‘red' performance measures
out of the 32 and explanations for each were detailed in the report. Full statements on progress
on key projects and performance targets as at the end of December 2014 had been attached as
Appendices 1 and 2 to the report.  There was a discussion around these.

As reported previously, the partnership continued to work well within its approved budget. It was
currently expected to achieve an under-spend by the end of the financial year in the sum of
£52,000, an analysis of variations were shown in the report.

In respect of Shared Assurance Services (SAS) 11 out of 12 key projects were green, completed
or on track. The commitiee’s attention was drawn to the one red project which related to a
review of the operation of the host authorities” Governance Committees in respect of revised
CIPFA Guidance. This had been carried out and would feed into the Annual Governance
Statement Action Plans 2015/16.  Whilst delayed it was felt quite timely as it would now feed into
the member training after the borough elections in May. Shared Financial Services (SFS) had 8




Agenda Page 6 Agenda ltem 1

7

key projects, one of which was amber (a new e-budgeting module) in the financial management
information system with an explanation detailed on page 2 of the report.

Turning {o performance targets (page 3 of the report), SFS had 1 ‘red’ and 1 ‘amber’ target
detailed in the report. In respect of SAS, there was also 1 ‘red’ and 1 ‘amber’ target. These were
discussed and the explanations given were accepted by the committee.

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED:
that the committee noted the progress being made.

21

Business Improvement Plan (BIP) and Budget 2015/16

The committee received the Business Improvement Plan & Budget 2015/16 which covered
the partnership’s seventh complete financial year of operation. Qver this period the
partnership had continued to make savings and demonstrable service improvements had

| been achieved and challenging projects and targets had been set for next year.

The committee’s attention was drawn to the key achievements in 2014/15 for both Shared
Financial Services and Shared Assurance Services which were detailed on pages 5/6 of the
report. The committee congratulated all staff involved for the continued savings and
efficiencies and wondered if there were further opportunities. It was advised that this would
be part of the presentation later in the meeting.

RESOLVED (unanimously): that

1. the committee recommends to the Executives of each host authority the adoption of
the required resources to deliver the Shared Services Partnership in 2015/16;

2. the Risk Assessment 2015/16 contained in Appendix One of the report be adopted;

3. the ability to incorporate any residual information or amendments {o the BIP and
Budget be delegated to the Chief Executives of both host authorities in consultation
with the Chair and Vice-Chair of the Committee; and

4. the committee formally adopts the 2014/15 Risk Assessment as contained in the
approved 2014/15 Business Improvement Plan and set out in Appendix Five of the
report for reference.

22

Audited Chorley and South Ribble Joint Committee Annual Return 201314

The Head of Shared Financial Services presented the report on the partnership’s audited
Annual return 2013/14. Whilst the external auditor's opinion was that the return had been in
accordance with proper practices, the audit had been more detailed and requested evidence
ona few topics outlined in the report. These were discussed and the committee accepted
the explanations and/or suggested actions.

In addition, the committee was advised that from 1 April 2015 the partnership would no
fonger be required to have its accounts separately prepared and externally audited.
Although it could choose to continue with a separate voluntary external audit.

RESOLVED (unanimously): that
1. the report be noted;
2. no voluntary external audit of the Joint Committee account is required for the period
2015/16 outside of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014; and
3. a light touch internal audit inspection be undertaken to provide the joint committee
- with assurance in respect of the integrity of the partnership’s year-end financial
statement. :

23

Forward Plan
The committee considered its forward plan.

RESOLVED (unanimously): that
1. the forward plan be noted; and
2. the committee meeting scheduled to be held on 9 March 2015 be cancelled.




Agenda Page 7 Agenda ltem 1

8

24

Exclusion of Press and Public

The press and public be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of the following
item of business as it involves the discussion of information which is defined as exempt from
publication under Paragraph 4 {Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or
contemplated consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter
arising between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or office holders
under, the authority) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and in
which case the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in

disclosing it.

25

Financial Management Information System Development and Payroll Function
The Head of Shared Financial Services presented the committee with proposals for the
Financial Management Information System Development and Payrolf Function.

RESOLVED (unanimousiy):
that the Head of Shared Financial Services be authorised to proceed as outlined to the

committee and subsequently report back to the committee.

...................................................................... Chairman

The meeting finished at 6.50pm.




Agenda Page 8 Agenda ltem 1




Agenda Page 9 Agenda ltem 1

e SOUTE
Shared Services Joint Committee 29" June 2015 R l B B LE

'BOROUGH COUNCIL

forward with
PR South Ribble

Repat tempiata reesad bira 2003

. SUBJECT __ PORTFOLIO . AUTHOR  ITEM
Financial & Assurance Shared Services N/A G Barclay & 6

Annual Report 2014/15 , S Guinness

SUMMARY AND LINK TO CORPORATE PRIORITIES

This report contains the Annual Report for the Financial and Assurance Shared Services
Partnership which covers the sixth complete financial year of its operation.

The Commiittee has received regular performance reports during the course of 2014/15 highlighting
the actions taken to deliver the planned service improvements and performance targets specified
in the 2014/15 Business Improvement Plan. This report provides the final out-turn position for
members’ information.

The Shared Services Partnership is seen as a key service by both Chorley and South Ribble
Councils and makes a direct and extensive contribution to the achievement of both Councils’
strategic objectives. :

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Joint Committee note and comment on the attached report.

DETAILS AND REASONING

The Joint Committee has previously approved the Service Level Agreement which sets out the key
outputs required of the Partnership and the individual performance measures against which it will
be assessed. The Business Improvement Plan translated these outputs and measures into specific
deliverables and targets which needed to be achieved during 2014/15.

The attached report summarises the highlights and achievements last year at Partnership level and
individually by Shared Financial Services and Shared Assurance Services.

The report also contains final statements on the implementation of all the key projects and
performance targets as at the end of March 2015. Members will note that we have been
successful in achieving the vast majority of our planned service developments and performance
targets for 2014/15.




Agenda Page 10 Agenda ltem 1

WIDER IMPLICATIONS

FINANCIAL

The attached report provides a summary of the financial out-turn for the
Partnership as at the end of the 2014/15 financial year and demonstrates that
the Partnership met its financial objectives for the year.

LEGAL

The Shared Services Joint Committee was established under Section 101
of the Local Government Act 1972 and provides the overall governance for
the Shared Services Partnership.

The terms of the Partnership are set out in an Administrative Collaborative
Agreement which has been signed by both sponsoring Councils. The
Collaborative Agreement in turn incorporates a Service Level Agreement
which sets out the key outputs required of the Partnership and the individual
performance measures against which it will be judged.

The Business Improvement Plan for 2014/15 translated these outputs and
measures into specific deliverables and targets which needed to be
achieved during the last financial year and this Annual Report provides a
summary of the Partnership’s achievements in that regard.

RISK

A dedicated Risk Register was established at the Partnership’s inception and
this has been updated to take account of the extensive progress that has
now been made to mitigate the inherent risks that were faced at the outset,
and to take account of any emerging risks now facing the Partnership. The
updated Risk Register is set out in the Partnership Business Improvement
Plan for 2015/186.

OTHER (see
below)

Asset Management

Efficiency Savings/Value

Crime and Disorder for Money

Corporate Plans and Policies

Equality, Diversity
and Community
Cohesion

Freedom of Information/ Data

Protection Health and Safety

Health Inequalities

Human Rights Act
1998

implementing Electronic
Government

Staffing, Training and

Development Sustainability

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

1. Partnership Business Improvement Plans 2014/15 and 2015/16




Agenda Page 11 Agenda ltem 1

SOUTH o .
{ gpﬁﬂﬁu Working in svnﬂmv on shared services

FINANCIAL & ASSURANCE
SHARED
SERVICES PARTNERSHIP

~ ANNUAL REPORT
2014/15




Agenda Page 12 Agenda ltem 1

HIGHLIGHTS & ACHIEVEMENTS

KEY SERVICE DEVELOPMENTS

KEY PERFORMANCE TARGETS

FINANCIAL OUT-TURN

APPENDICES




Agenda Page 13 Agenda ltem 1

HIGHLIGHTS & ACHIEVEMENTS

2014/15 represented another challenging yet successful year in which the Partnership continued to
embed new ways of working as part of its continuous improvement ethos. The public finance
arena continued to travel through a period of significant change which is now encompassed on a
permanent basis with particular regard to core funding and the resulting year on year corporate
budgetary fluctuations. Public finance teams need to effectively meet these challenges whitst also
leading by example in respect of providing increasingly efficient services.

We are pleased to report that the vast majority of the service development projects for the year
were progressed and completed, and the vast majority of the key performance targets were

achieved.

A summary of the main service level successes in 2014/15 are as follows:-

Shared Assurance Services

Internal Audit

Retaining the 1ISO 9001 quality standard for Internal Audit
Achieving 100% professionally qualified staff in Internal Audit
Improving the Internal Audit reporting and customer feedback processes
Supporting the Annual Governance Statement reviews for SRBC, CBC and the Joint
Committee
Delivering fraud awareness training to over 150 officers at CBC

Risk Management

Improving the service level risk management arrangements at both host councils
Supporting Zurich Municipal to deliver a Water and Open Spaces Risk Management
Review at CBC
Supporting Zurich Municipal to deliver a Cyber Risk Management Review at CBC and
SRBC

Emergency Pianning

Working in partnership with other agencies to develop and implement an “Off Site
COMAH Emergency Response Plan” & programme of public awareness for the
Redcliffe international munitions storage site at Heapey, Chorley.
Updating the SRBC Flood Response Plan.

Insurance

Overseeing the renewal of both host councils’ insurance portfolios under Long Term
Agreements (LTA's)
Arranging insurance covers for the Market Walk shopping centre in support of its
acquisition by CBC




Agenda Page 14 Agenda ltem 1

Shared Financial Services

Successful progress towards Chartered Institute of Public Finance professional
quatification.

Facilitation of a Business Rates Retention trainiﬁg session for the North West Region in
partnership with LG Futures.

Procurement Team winners in the Chief Executive's Awards.

Liaison with the External Auditors to secure unqualified VM (Value for Money) Conclusion
at both Councils.

Continued support of each Councils’ management teams, directors and budget holders to
achieve budget efficiency programmes and budgetary efficiencies.

Management and Financial Accountancy Services

Providing the financial support for the continued financial management of Market Walk
and the ongoing financial monitoring of this key and high profile asset in Chorley. Plus
financial support to the Extra Care Scheme requiring new and specialist research.

Providing the financial support for the initiation and ongoing support for the City Deal
arrangements hetween South Ribble, Lancashire County Council and Preston City
Council. Plus being asked to lead in constructing the Business Rates Retention
agreement.

Closure of Accounts and production of both Councils’ statutory Statement of Accounts
(SOAs) to the tight required statutory deadline with no errors. This brings the total of
years completed to 6 and 12 SOAs produced incorporating alt national, statutory
changes required. Only one error has been made during this period which did not
affect the bottom line of the Council affected.

Completion of base budget review at both Councils achieving budgetary savings
contributing to balancing the overall Councils’ budget.

Introduction of new budget monitoring reporting and budget holder briefings
arrangements to support devolved budget management regime.

Procurement

Comp!etioh of the original 5 year Joint Procurement Strategy with all targets achieved
and/or exceeded.

Adoption of new updated Joint Procurement Strategy (JPS).

Assistance providing to both Councils to achieve efficiency savings through procurement.
Providing valued and expert procurement advice and support across both Councils from
day to day general assistance to major procurement exercises and significant corporate

projects. In particular essential support provided to the Waste Contract re-tendering
exercise at South Ribble.

100% Customer Satisfaction achieved in Survey.

Essential support provided to achieve a Fairtrade Town application to be submitted in
Chorley.




Agenda Page 15 Agenda ltem 1

Driving the initiative to support small and medium sized businesses by paying our invoices

Systems Development and Creditor Payments
Providing Systems Development expertise in an efficiency programme project to a
Lancashire district council.

Providing essential immediate helpdesk facilities to over 310 financial system users.
quickly. During 2014/15 99% of our invoices are paid within 30 days and 81% are paid
within 10 days. To date in 2015/16 these rates are 100% and 93% respectively.

Systems Development Plan — Achieving Payment Card Industry — Data Security

Standard (PCI-DSS) compliance reducing the risk of fraud for our customers and
preventing financial penalties for the Council.

KEY SERVICE DEVELOPMENTS

There were 22 key projects included in the BIP which represent service developments for 2014/15.
Using a traffic light system, the outturn is summarised in the table below:

Detail Partnership Assur_ance Final]cial
Level Services Services
Green Projects 2 10 5
Amber Projects 0 0 3
Red Projects 0 2 0
Total 2 12 8

The following paragraphs provide commentaries on an exception basis for projects that were
considered to have a Red or Amber status at year-end.

ASSURANCE SERVICES PROJECTS

Red Projects

All the Shared Assurance Services projects planned for 2014/15 have now been completed with
the exception of the following which are to be undertaken in 2015/16:

Transfer EP/BCP documents to the SharePoint management information system (CBC only).
This has been delayed as the roll out of SharePoint is currently on hold.

Undertake an EP Contact Centre simulation exercise at each council. This has been postponed
to take account of revised out of hours contact procedures incorporating improvements in remote
working.




Agenda Page 16 Agenda ltem 1

FINANCIAL SERVICES PROJECTS

Red Projects

There are no RED projects for Shared Financial Services

PROJECT - Development of the current levelfprogramme of financial training packages for Members
and Budget Holders to include use of systems, process improvement and financial management
techniques.

Training sessions and leaning hours plus 1-2-1 ad hoc training officer and member training has been carried
our throughout the year. This project has been rolled over into 2015/16 to now focus on working with Budget
Holders and also to develop or source on-line self-serve training packages.

PROJECT - Review of Management Accountancy processes post FMIS implementation.

The e-budgeting module is a fundamental and introductory component part of this project and facilitates
many of the changes to procedures and core accounting tasks and projects. The viable version of this
module is relatively new and suffered from a technical bug in 2014/15. The team worked closely with
CIVICA and this is now fixed. Re-instatement of the project will coincide with new senior officers starting
within the service which will also facilitate a full management accountancy development review. This project
is included in the 2015/16 Business Improvement Plan for Shared Financial Services

PROJECT - Review of data interrogation in respect of all financial systems to ensure that full
functionality is being utilised and data manipulation outwith systems is minimised.

Inextricably linked to the Management Accountancy processes project above — please refer to the
explanation above for and update and RAG status assessment and action plan going forward into 2015/186.

PERFORMANCE TARGETS

There are 30 2014/15 performance indicators which are all local indicators and draw on the work of
the National Audit Office (Value for Money in Public Sector Corporate Services 2007).

Again using a traffic light system, the status of these indicators as at the end of March 2015 is
shown in the table below:

Detail Assur_ance Flnar_lclal

Services Services
Green on target 14 12
Amber — within 5% of target 0 1
Red — more than 5% off

0 2

target
Not measured (*) 0 1
Total 14 16




Agenda Page 17 Agenda ltem 1

A detailed breakdown of the red and amber targets is shown below:

ASSURANCE SERVICES TARGETS

There are no red or amber targets for Shared Assurance Services.

FINANCIAL SERVICES TARGETS

Red Targets
Measure Tacrget::} 0 Ac;l:t’é 19 Variation
Gimgan
L?J\ézrgiUnderspends within 1% of manageable/cash revenue <(+1) 1% 1.44% 44%

Comments:

This equates to broadly £110K budget variation on the overall bottom line budget level of circa. £12.5m.
This was caused in the main by additional vacancy savings than expected, increase in planning fee
income, Waste Contract reduced costs and variations | the Housing benefits net budget offset by
addition BRR levy paid in 2014/15 to Central Government. That said, the movement in the KPI from

2013/14 (5.15%) is very much improved.

Target to | Actual to okl
Measure A date Variation
Statutory Grant Claims and Returns to be submitted on time 100% 91% 9%

Comments:

Equates to 7 returns out of 74, however, out of the 67 sent in on time 56 (84% were sent early). Red
status has been caused by the impact on resources of the External Audit in 2014/15 and staff turnover.

Target to | Actual to e
Measure Aia ata Variation
% of remittances to suppliers by electroni 100% 98% 2%

Comments:

Following a review within our creditors function it was decided that the dispatch of paper remittance
advices (to creditors without e-mail addresses) strengthened system control by reducing the potential
risk of using incorrect bank account details.




Agenda Page 18 Agenda ltem 1

FINANCIAL OUT-TURN

At each Joint Committee meeting during 2014/15 up-to-date budgét performance statements have
been reported showing actual performance against the approved original 2014/15 budget. The
following statement sets out the final out-turn position as at 315 March 2015:

e Aﬁhliél"" | Outturnasat . Underl(Over)
oo Gost Category Budget 313‘ March 2015 Spend
Employee Costs 1.214 1.207 - 0.007
Car Leasing 0.027 0.025 0.002
Employee Related Insurance 0.011 0.010 0.001
Lancashire CC Audit Budget 0.010 0.012 (0.002)
Transport : 0.013 - 0.010 0.003
Supplies and Services 0.053 0.049 0.004
Financial Management
“Information System (FMIS) 0.083 0.064 (0.001)
Income (0.000) {0.006) 0.006

Budget Variations

Comparing the year end out-turn to the budget, the service has achieved a variance (under spend)
of 20k which equates to a 1.4% variation to the budget.

Employee Costs — Budget Variation £7k under spend

In January a forecast under spend of £42k mainly due to vacant posts; since this report was made
a member of staff took voluntary redundancy at a cost of around £38k reducing the under spend by
this amount.

Income — Budget Variation £6k over achieved

The Financial Shared Services team undertook some income generation opportunities in year that
had not been budgeted for. These involved the hosting of a course on the new Business Rate
Retention scheme, made available to staff from other council's therefore leading to both an income
stream and a saving on sending Shared Services staff members on the same course hosted
elsewhere. The Principal Systems and Financial Accountant also undertook a project with Burniey
Council to share with them the way in which Shared Financial Services has development the
Financial Management Information System to transform financial business processes and so
achieve budgetary efficiencies. The Business Case also included a proposal to expand our FMIS
to include another company and therefore enable us to host their FMIS service provision.

Supplies and Services - Budget Variation £4k underspend
This is an amalgam of small variances over a range of budgets, for example, stationery,
publications and disposal of records.

10




Adendaltem 1

7 \uvtl\ﬂv\. TC\

Buiobup

NIZ¥O

Jeah ayy 1noybBnoayy
sanunpoddo 10 maIAsd [BnunuoD

BuioBug

BujoBuo

diysisuped ay; molb

g9/9s 0] saiiunuoddo s|geIA IN0 Y938

Anenda Panoe 10

I_\H\;I aa

uvu.u

Buiobugp

NEEE-1)

paalbe suonepusLLIoal
pue paJinbai

sabueyo Aue Juswe|dwi
Hels yim

SuoljoE pue awoeoNo 2316y e

Hels
Lo} SUOINQLILUOD Sa1EY|IoB] e
4els ynm Buipul JoBiAINsuo) e
shamns
1E1S 10 sBulpull maInSy e

BuioBup

Buiobup

Buiuueld uoissaoons
99/9S 1o} uswdopaap Jebeuew
Jayuny pue uswabebug yeig

dANO XIAN3ddV

SL/710Z SLNIINdOTIAIA IDIAYIS ATM

T13A3T dIHSHINLEVA




slapiroid soueinsul

—
¥10Z o) sswwesboid rlLog 7102
pejsjdwogn NZZHD v Aq usxepspun SaIlANOE
m mau ajeyioel g abuely | Jaquaoaq judy JusWaBEUBWI YSU B4} S9SIBAG
-
o sainpaoold psaibe
O 49 BuEByUow gUsWERIc)uS-oH JuswabeuBW YSU [9A3] 90IAISS
o pejeldwod |  N3FUO saunpsoosd _mgﬂmwmo w%w vy 10 MaIASI JIPNY [BUISIU] BU}
woJ} Buisie suonoe ajeuIpIo-00)
(@) poaibe yum juendwos-uou ale
< 18Y) Sea.e AU JO uoneauuap|
uswabeuey XSy
N ouBL _mmwmﬁbﬁmcwow S8SRIWWOD JPNY JO B[Oy
7102 7102 AU} U0 a0UBPIND V4dID pSsirsl
M pajsjdwon N3I3yD sue|d uonoe ¥ spodal asedald 1des sunp Hd/gao 10 109d$3) Ul SSRRIWLWIOD
SOUBUISA0S) SaNLIOYINE 1S0Y
(@)] 20UBpINS M3U 3y 0] spJebal h
m yim sjuswabuele mainey thot Jo'tieeisdo sl Mmalany
T SOV a2y} @anpoud
.m O SJUDLISSISSE ayeUapuUn souepinb 30V10S %
a rlL0Z 7102 Vd4dIO PesiAal ylim 20UepIodoe
(@) o N3=¥9 SBLLIOS aunp |udy Ha/go Ul SJUSWISIEIS SOUBUISAOD
< -old Juswissasse a)elodios |enuuy #1.0g a2yl aledsaid
pue sainpasold ‘saioljod asinsy
S[Etiejeu suolo9I
Buruies sjeudoidde jo A1aall2Qg bL0Z ! B S——"— .mcm_E
pais|dwon NIINO ¥10¢ Ha/g9 W Sy} DUIMO[|O} q
spaau Buiwen aunp |udy 22RIWLI0Y) SOUBUIBACD
SIOQUISW MU JO LUONEOLUSP] mau Aue Joj Buluier; abuelny
Hpny jeusaju]
SSU0iSoIlN 2 ole aoje 1399I
a1epdn smes suonay / sysbie 9ied ed qto ¥se] /193foid
THYINS ysiuig Hels pesT]

S3IJIAYIS IONVHNSSY dIFHVHS




"SUOISU3IXd

—] V11 3y} panoidde pue podas e paalaoal
m jsuIgen Yyodee s3ny aInNpadold 1oeijuod
yum Aidwos o) -ssesoid uoisusixe
..m 9y sjeynoe; o} uosdwoyl pAhojq Sjepipued |nisssoons juloddy
= suipier iayolq Bunsixs ayy yim Jom
@ o3 snunuoo pinoys am jey; paaibe s,039 euajo Ayjenb pue (0g2/094S)
O yjoq Buluapiey, SI jeylew a2uBINSUI 3500 Buisn sesuodsal ssassy ¥10Z 7102 Juswaalbe pauiquioo
m 2Ul 1Byl USAID "UOISUIX2 Jeak z oy} N==¥9 Anp [udy v B Ispun Jo)0.q aoueInsul
540 pnom Aay3 jey) pajesipul siainsul |jenosdde M3U B J0 Juswainoold sasian)
< SIPUno) uog pue syI Ay 0 ¢ uIejqo g uonejuswnoop [esodoud
Jeah sem yL0z "uondo uoisuaxe Ieaf z e asijeull 'elLR)O uonos|es salbe
yum sieah ¢ [enjiul ue 10} "3’ ‘siseq ,,Z+S,, ‘ue|d uawalnooid sonpoid
B U0 paysijgelse ajam Ydiym aueinsul
10} (s,¥11) sjuswealby uua] Buo aaey
1 Ajjuaiina Aspoyn pue s|qqry ynos yjog
N 3sueinsu|
a
m“u asi0laxa ayy
P. sainpasoid wod) Buures| Juswadwi B 1ouqg 2 102 (Dg2/094S) |1IPunoo yoea
(@ 30200 sinoy Jo N0 JO  UOISIABI asy -op asI0lexa jsod e g)edwon mu“m oquslde VY 12 9sI019Xa UolBINWIS a1jua9)
G Buipusd dig 9L/SLOZ ©3 Ppauodisod 4R AusEes JORJUOD T UE BXEpapun
(@) uoissas Buluies ayy
mr 1aNI[Sp pue JuaAs sy} sbuelly
<
5102 7L0T (0gys) buipoold jo mainal
PerduoD N33¥D val ya.iep| aunp v sapiwwon Aunniog ay) Joddng
(Dg0) waishs uonelioul
7102 ¥L0C juswabeuew julodaieys sy
PIOY U0 julodaleys o 3no j1oy azd val Jaquissaqg udy v 0} SuBWN20p 40g/d3 Jaisuel |
buiuue|d Ajinunuo) ssauisng ¥ Aouabiawg
ajepdn sn m:ﬂ_m_:un_.umm__ﬁ:mwm, Sied 9ed 4990 yse] /328los
$ePdf 1EIS SUonIYy / sj=nle] ysiuig uels pes )sSel /13sloid

1HVINS




Agenda Item 1

uoneuwlojul wniwsaud pue
suodal [lemaual jo Buposyo pue
uonelauab ayl yum 1sIsse pue

LHVINS

sBuiieaw [emauai ui ajedided 102 7102 (0g4s/099) slemaual Aoljod
P REELS Jaguwsoag laguwsideg v 30UBINSU| [BNUUER 93SIaA0
D Javjolg/siainsu| ayl yum asiel|/ o}
JWQgNS puB UoBLUIIoUI [BMBUS]
lle Jo ucne|iuisse auy a39dwo)
N sSiapplq |nissaoons juloddy
N A b
euaju Ajjenb pue
%u 1502 Buisn sesuodsal ssassy £ (0g0/084s)
I pajerdwon NZZNO 102 7102 WY SL0g MENUE[ ;5| WO
Y encidde Jagquwiaoaq Anp 10312 9)e] O] SISA0D 2oUBINsSUl
. UIEIGO % UOREIUBWINGOP [esodoid M3U 10 Juswiainoold assiang
g asijeul ‘eusiud uonosles salibe
% ‘ue|d Juswiainooid aonpoid
N
<
‘lenoidde
JaquisW pue uonelapIsuco
O3 0} SUOlEpUBLLIWLODA]
Bubiots Hotes & SoNDOL (080/094S) 510z Aenuer
: 102 #1027 5] Wol uonejuawa|dudl o4
anoqe 99g NEEN ) suondo| 1squisosq Anp \vAvs Rloyine isoy yoes o) Absjens
S0URINSUI-4[8S pUE JusWwainooid BUBURLL] iy & dcjensp o)
SoUBINSUI [BUOHIPEL Bulpnjoul 424010 SOUEINEE QUL MO,
‘siseq ysu Aq Msu B uo a|ge[iene
suondo Buioueuly ysL aAeUIS)E
3y} alenjeAs pue Amuspl
SeuolsaIli aleq areq 122140 -
ajepd o IHO
Jepan sniels suondy / sjabie)] ysiuig uelS pea Yse] /3o3loid




1

| I R,

A il

AycTida Ielil 1

oo

™

uone|ndiuew [uolippe Jnoupm
indine aeudoldde ansiyoe

18U] S2UIIN0J UoIoRIXS BlEp
pue Buiuodal wayshs dojensg
Indino palisap sy} analyoe

0] swajsAs yymyno pajejndiuewl
80 0} spasu elep assym Aluap|
Bupjew uoisioap pawlIoul JO)
palinbai uoBULIOUl PUB S|OJIU0D
ssaoc.d anoldwl aloiay)

puUE B}ep UOHEIIou0Ial pue
uoljeuloiul spiaoid o] papuedxs
aq 0] spaau pue |aA3| ybiy e e
paloBIIXa SI Blep alaym Aluap|
Buipodas uoewioUl
juswebeuew pue uonoeIXa
ejep Jo sjulod Asy (|8 Anusp|

GlLoe
yate

#7102
Anp

20IMIBS
10 pesH

"pasIudIuIL
SI sWSIsAs yumine uonendiuew
ejep pue pasin Bulaq

s1 Ajljeuonouny [Ny 1By} ainsus o}
SWa)sAs [erouBUl || 10 Joadsal
Ul uoneboliaiul B1ep 1o MalASy

(uonouny Juswidojanag SjN4 Buelodiooul) sa21Alag ADUEBIUNODIY [BlduURUI4 puk Juswabeuep

A

Agenda Page 23

s}sueui e Buluien
|enunuod aoinss-ijes dojaaaq
Buiuieyy Janijag

"sanbiuyoa) Juswabeuew
|[BlouBUL pUB JusWwaaoiduwl
ssao0ld ‘swalsAs 10 asn

1AVNS

: 3 3 sebexoed onpoid ale L SONSS apnjour o} S1epIoH JeBpng pue
" _ SIBWOISND JNsuoc) HoREIN Idy 9 REIH siaquialy Jo) sabexoed Buiuiel)
: S20IMBS paleys pue sIswoisno [erouBUL jo awwelbold/eAs)
. Jo} senss! Ajuoud Ajusp) Jus.nd 8y} jo uswdoasg
SJOUM V¥ SY SS9IAISS [eloueul]
sauolsa|l ,
s1epd ISIIII B a1eg ajeq 192110
|lepan sniels suonay / syebie| ysiuig ue;s pea ysel /333loid

S3DIAYES TVIONVNIA AIIVHS




paJinbal araym Buluies spinoid

JHUVINS

i 1B)S 0] 9}20IUunwILIoD
mn pue paJinbai JI saj0U
g_u ainpasoud a1epdn % suswalnbal
= T _ Buiuies Aue Buipnjoul pasinbal JUB-UNO3D
gawmmwzmv sa|npow wajsAs mau om3 upm SIS SOUETIA LGS BaRIoHS mEmuw\,w(
QPuonejuswajdun Buiwiosyyoy syj JaAo S PUESIGAUDO Dukiaubuags % |2louBUly
SSo1 dig 9L/sL0z swp w1 pepnjour pue S G102 710 ledioud pue el
) Jemuo} pajjol usaq sey jooloid ayL REELS) i SBulpuly SOH 03 Hoday te¥ic] 1d ; wE.mE:nﬁ_u%o( Sfdjuas BSuecll HlH MISSES
nuwm:o_ eI e | S|IN4 Buisn sjgissod HAEN ey 5 Buizunoooe 2100 Jo mainsy
< Bt 3 pe3) Sl alaym ajewoine pue sassasoold JUSLLSBEUBA
pue uonounj jeuolndesuel] [jolled 10300 10 AOUBIOWS B1EN[EAT pue |ejoueuly
Joypealn o)} piebBas yum pajejdwon SUel dLLUCo-UOL /EouediUGo jedioutd
pue Aoenbape ajenjeag
<t saunnol
oN pue sassa00.4d Aouegjunoooe
© UIYIM S[OJIUOD ||B MBIASY
Mm\ S]BWLIO} PUB JUSIU0D ‘Aousnbayy oelosd
(0 I S 10 L Buipnjour Buiodau o} piebau SIIN4 10 Juswdojaasp ay; 01
EE = UHM SBWO0JIN0 pue Jndino malnsy payul| Ajjoalip si SIy} — swalsAs
- ST . - ajeudoidde se [|0JARd pug JusWysIjgeIse
Mm - NIE ouR Buruielysbulalig/suonEIIuNWILIOD ay} Jo wawabeuew
o - - S1E JOAIIBP pue aulwiseg 10 M3IARL apnjoul 0 Joalo.d
< : L s|j0o030.d pue sajou
- d 3 sainpasolid aonpouid B siapjoy ‘Buipodal
3% } . ; : 196png pue swes) Juswabeuew cL0zZ £10Z wuwmwmmmm«\ sjelodiod B Jep|oH 18bpng
- . Joluss ‘(Japjoy onosuod) siaquuisiy SleNi=il| judy } d N pue ‘uoienoes ‘Abojopoulsw
B ‘SIap|oYSYBIS YIIM 1NSuoD [edioutid Joj siseq uowwoo e Buiysiige)sa
2 5 L 108loud ueyd Juswdojenap 0] M3IA B Yl ($]1ouno)
OISE : 2 SN UM S1BUIPIO-0D yloq 1oy sswibali Buunoooe
p 208 2 swashs mau JUSLIHLIWOD pue sabieyoey
abu 2 23|12 pue $s900.d pasodoid 1onnsuon [eusaju| sy Ajleolyoads
oue 108 - jJusuodwe sjuswasinbas Aioiniels Buipnjour) uonejuswa|dwi SIS
. 2 UHM SS200.4d JUSLIND S)en|BAs-9)Y 1sod sassaoo.d Aouejunodoy
B S 3 - 049D Uim 3nsuon «CmEmmmcm_}_ 10 MalAoy
ajepdn snjel mcww:uoumm___u_mw 2ied ieq 192140 fi
S oy / s} Al ysiuig el peaT Xsel /3osloid




A

Anonda ltoarmm- 1

Ao

" Aessaoau alaym Buuies spiaoid
i pUB Sd M3U S1EIUNW0D)
— panoldde gdr pasinal 199
D uonelusws|dwi seo1A9S
= paleys 1sod apew sjuawaaoldul
o pomausal wout uo Buimojjol sjouno) yiog 19210
Dpue paysaial sem  (Sdr) ABejens | N3ITUO UIUIM JUSWUOIIAUS Juswainoold wvz_%m v:w%w Juswiainoold B Lﬁmnp__ﬂw >m.,m.mwmww
Cjuawiainosold ulor aul SLivloz Buung panoJdwi ay3 1o Junoooe ¥ v IHaY lediould } d3ulor d
D Bunye; seyepdn pue sjuswpuaLle
D) paaibe yum sdr a3epdn
C slep|oyayels Ay Yim }nsuo)
dig sy} ui 1osfoud Buiures
ypm j08foid @oualtaial ssoID
D S22IAISS JuaWaInNg0ld
D sailod Ajenp eyeq yim
D) sa1jdwWwod elep |elouBUl ||B ainsug
puess Jswanroldwi wajshAs yoes S[iunod {og
. 103 9|qIssod alaum saInseaw 1e saifi9jels pue ainjonseul
n a|npow uoneiedaid }326png ureb Ayanonpoud ysiaelsg 191 @joym ay} spoddns
%_m_ ‘91 :“M_M_Mhmwu mavwh_mn:mmmo:m:_n_ ueid Juswdojensp Swaisks 188 walsAs ay} 18y} ainsua
IALD H uh oidun :__Ez:oo [erouBul U} ulyim sjuswidojaasp 0] a|ge|ieAe syonpoud Jusung syl
S§seuisng  isadloaul  jo  Buluuesg aUy JusWaldw Ajjnisseoons 10 [[2 10 M3IAB) B 3pn|oul 0S|e 0]
(eouabieu)  ‘eouendwos (SSa-iod) >mo_ovo£mE.«cmEmmmcmE 196
piepuels funoss eleq Ausnpul pred | e e el s 5102 7102 e SIO}PaI0 PUE S10}93Q
uswAhed apnjoul sjoafoid gns Aoy ’ s youey [udy ISAS s801/8s [jolhed
"JoJjuo9 [eloueUl} pue A)ijeuonouny SuoRoas 1| [erouBULS :Ryeuonouny
walsAs esiwixew pue juawaaociduw SRk pUS mme: UM JINSUOD SAJDS-J|9S JUSIDIYS pue
[enuuoD 2A3IYDE 0} SEE £ Josloud wmwwmooa SN103L2 aA31YDR 0} pue SWa)shs
jey; owweisBosd juswidojonsp seah SUCIURCSag JUBLISTISUEI pue sassac0id BuIMo]|0}
uo Jeaf pue jo3foid [enuue ue si syl Upm s303f01d SjeUIpI0-09 puE HuIT ay} Jo juawdojanap pue MaIADI
SO40/8030 slounod ;
SIS LB B lerdiddy 2y} uo snooy ejnoiped UlIAA
ue|d ay} uiyum sanuoud pue ue
; juol Id uawdoerag SN 2U
ss0lnosal ‘'sa|eosswn auy Alusp) 10 UoneyueWadWI |NISS329NS
SauolsII
ajepdn sneis m:oso@ __.._...._....—_h_m,wm L Sied 2ied 19210 yse] /1oaloid
2 _ : ystutq Hels peaT :

1MVINS




Item 1

D

C

g
O
d
T
q

Anand
3\1' '\ A

7\

“Y

-3oofoud siy) 03 piebau
UM  JUSWSASIYDE PpUB  UOIINQLIIUO0D
J19Y3 10} PIBME S,9AIIN03X3 JAIYD B uom
weal ayl -dnoig ayy Ag juswoaibe
pue ajepdn ‘mainld  ‘UCISSNOSIP 10O
uonesldde |[njssedons oyl pasedasd
pue (949) dnoig aspespieq Aspoyn
3y} pauoddns wea] juawainoold ayl

N33O

7102 Jowwng Ajleusiod ing
dnoig auy Ag paulwisiep aq 0y
a)ep 'sseooud uoneddde yoddng
uoneoydde

juanbasgns 4o} aouapirg/ssalbold
uleluiew pue abeuepy

21sgam

dnoig) speipnie Aspoyn sbeuepy
ueld uonoe

sbeuew pue 212pdn ‘dojansqg
salnuiw Bue;

‘sepuabe ‘sbBunesw Buibueiy

#lL0¢C
1snBny

1.0z [udy

22O
JUSW-3IN2014
jediound

282 e umol
apelue Jo uonejuawa|dw|

Agenda

*ssao0ud jJuswainooid
siy} 3jnoybnoiys peajoAul  Apnaeay
3Q 0] sanuiuod pue ajol A3y e palied
122110 JulwaIndold [ediound a8yl

NZ349

pJeme JoBliu0D
SIs)2) ||3SPUBIS/UOROLNON
$5300.d

weo] uoneneAd | || woddng
anss| 11]

s2{3UD =Yk

yBnolyy s1eppig Ypm 300D |8
Buipnjoul ssao0.d aunus poddng
$S920.d

wes| DHd uonenjeag poddng
00d usliand

N3ro usiand

wes} 109foud 10 JaqLUDLI Aoy
uoneuswWNoog UonEN|BAg ‘11|
V04 ‘NAro Buibeuey/Bunielg

7102
I2QUWaAON

¥102
Judy

122110
UaW=21n00.4d
jediould

2g¥S 1B ss8001d
USWSIN00.d J0BIUCY 21SEAA

arepdn

smels

SSUOISIIN
suoioy / syabie)
1HVINS

aeq
ysiui4

ayeq
uels

130410
pea]

ysel /3o3fold




Agenda ltem 1

Agenda Page 27

papa2oxa jeble] WNEE- L] %00L %86 %86 %001 SS
paalby
popoeaxajabiel | NIIYD %001 %86 %86 %001 ogus Ha suonoy Juswabeuep
Jo abejuaaiad
paaaiyoe 32b1e] WEER-D %86 %86 %86 %001 282
paAaiyoe jabie) WEEN-1] %001 %001 %001 %00 Ss
paAalyoe }abie] NEE-1a] %001 %001 %00L %Ll Sgus Ha pajajdwod ue|d Hpny %
parsiyoe3Rbiel | NIZUD %001 %001 %001 %89 o =te)
papaaoxa 3abie] NEE-D) %10} %06 %06 %06 ss
papa2oxa jabie] WNEERD) %¥6 %08 %086 %S8 NgNS Ha pesiin swil psuueld %
pepeosoxe jeblel WEEE-D] %16 %06 %06 %<8 g9
Ipny Jeusau]
SLiviozZ SLiviozZ =
SLI¥LOZ vLIELOZ P8YS | Jsoo sainseajy
SjUsWWOoN snmels ajep o3 2]ep o}
[EMOY 10618 ] 1oB1e] [enjoy 1292 peaT fay

OML XION3ddV

SL/7L0C S1391VL 3ONVINHO43d

SADIA™ES ADNVANSSY AFAVHS




Agenda ltem 1

Agenda Page 28

ok

(0's xew) wiepd 2ouBINSUl

paaaiyoe jabie] NEERT) Ly Ly LIy Ly VIN vV Jad 2100s uonoeysyes
lawolsno abelany
seoIAIag Juswabeuep YSiy
(s31d) Hers upny |eusajuy)
popesoxejebiel | NITND %001 %S'Z8 %SZ8 %528 VIN g9 [e30] 1O %, © Se Jels
pauen Ajjeuoissajold 9%
popasoxa jobie]l NITYED %L6 %06 %086 %¥8 SS
apsa9xe 19518 y [2A9] Juswubisse - Buyes
psp jedue] WEE-B] %16 %086 %06 %L8 o8¥s Ha UOI}OBJSIIES JOWOISND %
papa3soxa jebiel WEERS) %cC6 %06 %086 %E6 2d0
SLivioeg SLivLog =
SLIY1L0Z v1LIELOZ 08dS | sayo sainseap
SJUBWIWOD snjels ep 03 a1ep 03
[emoy 1061e) 10bie] lenioy 1082 peaT Aay




Agenda ltem 1

Agenda Page 29

Ll

uoiuido yipne payijenbun ue

paAsiyoy 3ebiel NIIHO 0 0 0 L 08 SABY PUB S10119 [BlI9}EW OU UIBjuUOd

03 sjuno929e A1ojnie}s pusa -Ieaj

sepuowpny

panalyoy jabiel N334D %001 %001} %001L %00L rn [e207 ul @2ueUl] [eyde) 10}

2P0 |BljUAPNI4 3yl Uim asueldwos

(z fewnd IN4A) spodas

paAsiyoy 3ebie] NITHO %001 %001 %001L %001 ar/on [etoueUll 10 uonnqulsIp ayj 0} ainso|2

pua-pouad woll sfep Bupiom gL

(¢ Aewing N4A) 21 Yuow Je uinyno

paaaiyoy jebieL NIZYD (%16°2) %S %8S (%z8) 0g [enjoe 2y} pue g yjuouw je uInyno

1SED210] 3} usamisq UCIIBLIBA 9,
peaocsdw ysnw Aian
SI PLIELOZ wody |dXM 8yl ul juswsAow
9y} pies jeyl CJUSWLIBACY [Bfjudn
03 SLiLOZ Ul pied Ar9] ¥ug uonippe Ag
}9syo 3e6png jeu sjysusq BuisnoH auy}

| SUCELIBA PUB S)SOO pPadnpad JoBnuo) . . 5 — 196png snuaasal yses ajqeabeurw

9)Sep\ ‘@wooul a9 Buluueld ur aseasoul az¥ %vvE %k (1+) > %l (-1+) > %S1'S oS 30 9,1 uIyym spuadsiapun/(saaQ)
‘pejoadxs ueyy sBuiaes  Asuedea
Jeuonippe Aq ulew ayj} ul pasned
Sem SIY| "wgZL3 "e2J19 1o [aa3] 319bpng
Sul] wopoq |[jeldA0 2y} U0 UCHEBUEA
396pnq 0113 Ajpeoiq o3 sejenbe swy1

Asuejunoosoy

(1 Aaepuooeg

papaaoxa jabie ] NEED] %ET %61 %611 %982 1 WA) JElS 9oUBUY [2]0} 1O % SE 1S

@oueul payijenb Ajjeucissajoud jo 9

L ut [1ounon Aspoyo Jo a2inseaw
nEm.anw m“w%.w “o:_ si >m>w:m rmmemc .” YIN o 10N %S6 %G6 %G8 28 uonJeispes Yels SadiAlag |eloueull
- 3|OYM V¥V SY 22ueuld
Sjuswwon smeys SLI¥i0Z SLivLozZ SLivL0T vLgL0Z 433110
uini-3nQ 19Bie ) 10bae] [emoy peaT sainseapy Aoy

S3DIAYES TVIONVNI4 dIHVHS




Agenda ltem 1

Agenda Page 30

cl

pep2aoxa jabie] NIZ¥D %001 %566 %S'66 %001 H1 fpqejieae sweysAg [eroueuld jo %

1 Aepuoosssg N4A) suesw

papasoxa jebie] NEENE)] %66 %56 %56 %86 H1 o098 Mn B:_ME Aed soddns 10 9,

5 o . 2 ) (1o3e01pPUI [BDO])

Paps2oxe jekie] N3I3¥o % L8 %08 %08 %08 H1 shep o ungm juswieg Jaddng

(0L Auepuosag

paAsiyoe jaBie] HIFNV %66 %866 %66 %66 H1 W4AY 03 paxul]) (103e21pUl |[220])

shep pg uypm Juawied Jaddng

sa2IAlag Jenbayoxy ¥ Juswdojanag swelsAs

%01 Aq ayes %%6°0
! 2 (aigr) yueg = paAaiyoy sylewyauaqg
Papacoxs Jebie N33¥9 %280 %6e°0 -133uj uopuom rin JusWIsaAuUl Au3snpul JO JUSWBAIIYDY
uuouading °,2€°0 = 39Biel

laaouany

HE}S PUB Gy LOT Ul JIPNY [Bula)X3 ay3 owi U0 pegItiqrie 69

J0 s92inosal uo joedwl ay} Aq pasneo . : :

useq sey smeys poy (AHEo Juos aoMm asyd %16 %001 %001 %£8°56 rin/ar/oOiN 0] SUINJEY PUB SWIL|D RIS AIoINIElS
%¥8) 95 awn uo ul Juas /g 3y} Jo 3o
‘Janamoy ‘¢Z Jo Ino suanjal 2 o} sejenbg

Sjuswwos | smeyg glLivLoz SLIFLOZ SilivLoz rLicLoe 120110
wn}-ng 1261e] 1obie) |enjoy pesa sainseapy Aoy




Agenda ltem 1

Agenda Page 31

€l

uonouny juswainosold ajetodiod

papaeoxa jabie] NEEMN 0 9 9 9

o o0 bR #ia %00 o 23U} LBIM UOBIEISHES ZLe/alT
(1 Aaepuoseg
popesoxejebiel |  NITWO %00} %08 %08 %001 HE wyn) seofojdwse Juswainaoid (€303
10 9, se yeys psuijenb jjeuoissajold
SOIIAIDS JUuBWRINJ0.

e o SLIYL0Z SLIpLOZ SHIYLOZ ¥LIELOZ 19910

wn-no j1oBie] 19B1e1 [enay peaT saunseapy A2y




Agenda Page 32 Agenda ltem 1




Agenda Page 33 Agenda ltem 1
REPORT TO T SOUTIH
Shared Services Joint Committee 29" June 2015 nl B B LE

'BOROUGH COUNCIL

Regan teplata reissd bone 2004

b §forvward with

South Ribhble
oo SUBJECT - - . - PORTFOLIO = AUTHOR . ITEM

Financial & Assurance Shared Services
Annual Return 2014/15

S Guinness

SUMMARY AND LINK TO CORPORATE PRIORITIES

This report presents the Annual Return for 2014/15 (copy attached in Appendix One) to Joint
Committee for approval and sign off by the Chair prior to it being submitted to the external auditor
by the deadline of 20" July 2015.

The Shared Services Partnership is seen as a key project by both Chorley and South Ribble
Councils and makes a direct and extensive contribution to the following strategic objectives:-

“Chorley is an ambitious council that does more to meet the needs of residents and the local
area.”

“South Ribble will deliver value for money in all aspects of the council's work, through challenging
processes, supporting our employees and delivering exceptional customer service.".

RECOMMENDATIONS

(1) The Joint Committee approves and signs off the 2014/15 Annual Return for the Financial
and Assurance Shared Services Partnership which contains the Accounting Statements for
2014/15 and the 2014/15 Annual Governance Statement. :

(2) The Joint Committee considers a report in September 2015 containing a financial review of
the shared service arrangement covering its future financial governance arrangements post
Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 implementation.

DETAILS AND REASONING

The accounts and audit regulations came into affect from 31t March 2011 setting a threshold to
qualify as a smaller relevant body at £6.5 million. As a result the Joint Committee is classed as a
smaller relevant body and is now only required to produce simplified accounts in the form of the
attached Annual Return. The return has been subject to the limited assurance audit regime since
2010/11.

The legislation, however, has changed under the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014
implemented with effect from 1% April 2015. This means that Joint Committees are no longer
required to have their accounts separately prepared and audited. Therefore this will be the last
annual return. Joint Committees should ensure that an effective financial and governance
framework is maintained. Reporting of the Joint Committee’s account will remain as part of the
Councils’ annual statutory Statement of Accounts and as such subject to external audit.

BDO LLP is the Joint Committee’s external auditors for this return. The appointment commenced
with the accounts for year ending 31st March 2012, With regard to the cost of external audit the
amount paid in 2014/15 was £2.030,




Agenda Page 34 Agenda ltem 1

There is also a legal requirement to enable interested parties and local electors to exercise their
rights with regard to the annual accounts. As part of this process we are required to provide the
electors with the opportunity to inspect the accounts and other documents before the audit. This
must be advertised by means of a notice displayed for 14 days prior to the availability period. The
notice was displayed at Chorley and South Ribble from 8" June 2015 to 21 June 2015 and the
accounts and other documents will then be available for 20 working days between 22" June 2015
and 17" July 2015.

WIDER IMPLICATIONS

The annual return section 1 provides a summary of the financial out-turn for
the Partnership as at the end of the 2014/15 financial year including support
FINANCIAL service recharges. Please note that the Annual Return does include internal
recharges and therefore cannot be cross referenced with the Budget Out-turn
in the Annual Report which contains cash budgets only.

External Auditor appointed under Section 3 of the Audit Commission Act
1998.

The Annual Return is completed to comply with Statutory instruments —
2011 No. 817, The Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011 came
into affect from 31% March 2011 whereby the Joint Committee is classed as
a Smaller Relevant Body. The legislation, however, has changed under the
Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 w.e.f. 01/04/15. This means that
Joint Committees are no fonger required to have their accounts separately
LEGAL prepared and audited. Therefore this will be the last annuatl return.

The Shared Services Joint Committee was established under Section 101
of the Local Government Act 1972 and provides the overall governance for
the Shared Services Partnership.

The terms of the Partnership are set out in an Administrative Collaborative
Agreement which has been signed by both sponsoring Councils. The
Collaborative Agreement in turn incorporates a Service Level Agreement
which sets out the key outputs required of the Partnership and the individual
performance measures against which it will be judged.

A dedicated Risk Register was established at the Partnership’s inception and
this has been updated to take account of the exiensive progress that has
now been made to mitigate the inherent risks that were faced at the outset,

RISK and to take account of any emerging risks now facing the Partnership. The
updated Risk Register is set out in the Partnership Business Improvement
Plan as approved by the Joint Committee.
OTHER (see
below)
Assef Management | Cormporate Plans and Policies Crime and Disorder Efﬁc:en%; ﬁ”a; A’;?/SN&IUG
Equality, Diversily ,
and Community | Freedom of [nformation/Data | pyoay and safety Health Inequalities
Cohesion
Human Rights Act implementing Electronic Staffing, Training and L
1998 Government Development Sustainability

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

1. Partnership Business Improvement Plans 2014/15 and 2015/16.




- Agenda Page 35 Agenda ltem 1
APPENDIx ONE

Small Bodies in England
Annual return for the financial year @ﬂded
31 March 2015

Small relevant bodies in England with an annual turnover of £6.5 million or less must complete
an annual return in accordance with proper. practices summarising their annual activities at
the end of each financial year. '

The annual return on pages 2 to 5 is made up of four sections:
- Sections 1 and 2 are completed by the person nominated by the body.
- Section 3 is completed by the external auditor appointed by the Audit Commission.,

— Section 4 is completed by the body’s internal audit provider.
Each body must approve this annual return no later than 30 June 2015.

. Completing your annual return
Guidance notes, including a completion checklist, are provided on page 6 and at relevant points in

the annual return.

Complete all sections highlighted in red. Do not leave any red box blank. Incomplete or incorrect
returns require additional external audit work and may incur additional costs.

Send the annual return, together with your bank reconciliation as at 31 March 2015, an explanation
of any significant year on year varlances in the accounting statements and any additional information
requested, to your external auditor by the due date.

Your external auditor will identify and ask for any additional documents needed for their work.
Therefore, unless requested, do not send any original financial records to the external auditor.

Once the auditor has completed their work, certified annual returns will be returned to the body for
publication or public display of sections 1, 2 and 3. You must publish or display the annual return,
including the external auditor's report, by 30 September 2015.

It should not be necessary for you to contact the external auditor for guidance.

. More guidance on completing this annual returnis available in the Practitioners’ Guides for either local
councils or internal drainage boards. These publications may be downloaded from the National
Association of Local Councils (NALC) or Society of Local Council Clerks (SLCC) websites
fwww.nalc.gov.uk or www.slcc.co.uk) or from the members area of the Association of Drainage
Authorities website (www.ada.org.uk).

Page 10f 6 -




Agenda Page 36 Agenda ltem 1

Section 1 — Accounting statements 2014/15 for:
reporting body here:  SERVICES J0INT commi T7ZE.

1 Balances ! Totat balances and reserves at the beginning of the year as
brought forward @/ : /6 ‘recorded in the body’s financial records. Value must agree to
: ‘Box 7 of previous year.
.2 {+) Income from 7 VTrotal amount of local tax andfor fevy received or recelvable in the
local taxation @/ S . iyearincluding funding from a sponsoring body.

andfor levy

3 {+) Totalother ‘ 6(?9 58@3 Total income or receipts as recorded in the cashbook less the
2

receipts h 866 1‘;23(93 taxation andfor Ievy (hne 2) include any grants received here.
4 )Staﬁ costs . e Tota| expendtture or payments made to and on behaif of an '
/,2 5’/ 758 /A3 gﬂ}, employaes. Include salarles and wages, PAYE and NI (employees
! APEEREE SR T and employers), pension contributions and employment expenses. |
5 {-}Loan S _ _ . _ 1 otat expenditure or payments of capital and interestmade during
| interest/capltal _ the year on the body's borrowings (if any).
J repaymenls P
; 6 ( )All other Total expendlture or payments as recorded in the cashbook tess
payments ; staff costs (lme 4) and Ioan ;nterest/capital repayments (Hne 5)
. 7 (=) Balances [N S R Totafbalances and reserves at Ihe end of the year. i
carried forward i ,6 S 6 Must equal (1 +2+3) {4+5+6)
8 Total cash and f E The sum of all current and deposit bank accounts, cash holdings
i, short term and short term Investments held as at 31 March ~ to agree with
‘ investments ("?o’ 67—9 '@/ bank reconciliation.
‘g Total fixed assets ' The original Assst and Investment Reglster value of all fixed
plus otherlong | R assels, plus other long term assets owned by the body asat 31 |
term investments /®/ B »@/ March f;

and assels : : S f

P The oulstandmg captEal balance as at 31 March of all Ioans from

10 Totai borfowmgs
. fhird pames (includmg PWLB)

{ certify that for the year ended 31 March 2015 | confirm that these accounting stalements were
the accounting statements In this annual return approved by the body on;

present fairly the financial position of the body o o 1

and its income and expsanditure, or properly - _‘99/%/020_/51

Eresent receipts and payments, as the case may | gnd recorded as minute reference
2. e e — S

Slgned by Responsubie Financial Officer: o S s
e, B Signed by Chair of meeting approving these
| | accounting statements:

Date Q?. ? /% /&O/ 5 ; 0},

Page 2 of 6




Agenda Page 37

Agenda Item 1

Seotion'2 — Annual governance statement 2014/15
We acknowledge as the members of CE_/&RLE‘/ o &DUTH K!ﬁb’zﬁ.ﬂ‘fﬁﬁfﬁ SEIQWCES UBINT ;

our responsibility for ensuring that there is a sound system of internal control, mctuding the

aommi T7egE

preparation of the accounting statements. We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, with
respect to the accounting statements for the year ended 31 March 2015, that:

1 Wae approved the accounting statements preparedin
! accordance with the requirements of the Accounts and
Audit Regulauons and proper practices

We maintalned an adequate system of intemat control
including measures designed to preventand datect fraud
and corruption and reviewed its effectiveness.

We took all reasonable steps to assure ourselves that

there are no matters of actual or potential non-compliance

with laws, regulations and proper practices that could
have a significant financial effect on the ability of the body
fo conduct its business or on its finances.

| exercise of electors’ rights In accordance with the
i requirements of the Accounts and Audit Regulations,

We camed out an assessment of the rlsks facmg the body
and took appropriate steps to manage those risks,
Including the introduction of internal controls andfor
external insurance cover where requtred

We mamtatned throughout the yearan adequate and
effeclive system of internal audit of the body’s accounting
records and control systems.

We took appropnate acuon oh a![ matters ra|sed in reports
from internal and external audit.

We cons:dered whether any hl[gatlon Inablhnes or
commitments, events or transactions, occurring either

body and where appropriate have included them in the
i accounting statements.

This annual govemance statement is approved
by the body and recorded as minute referance

~ 29/0b/2045

dated ! '

We prowded proper opportunity dunng the yearfor lhe i

| . prepared its accounting statements in the
- way prescribed by law.

-1 made proper arrangements and accepted
responsibifity for safeguarding the public
money and resources in its charge,
has only done whalt it has the legal power
to do and has complied with proper
practices in doing so.

I during the year has given all persons
- interested the opportunily to inspect and
‘L ask guestions about the body’s accounts.

R consideredthe fnancta[ and otherrisks it
w4 Hfaces and has dealt with them properly.

arranged for a competent person, §
independent of the financial controls and ¢
procedures, to give an objective viewon
whather internal controls meet the needs of
the body

responded to matters brought to its
attention by internal and external audit,

during or after the year-end, have a financial impact on the

disclosed everything it should have about

_ its business activity during the year

- o including events taking place after the year-
"1 end if refevant.

Signed by: f\ :
Ghair [ T %/50“\
dated 0 ] o] 0N

Signed by:

Clerk R\

dated

Page 3

of 6




Agenda Page 38 Agenda ltem 1

Section 3 — External auditor certiﬂcate and report 2014/15
Certificate

We certify that we have completed our review of the annual return, and discharged our responsibilities under
the Audit Commission Act 1998 as transitionally saved, for the year ended 31 March 2015 in respect of.

CHORLEY AND 60077//@3515 OHARED SERVICES JotNT CommiT7EE. |

Respective responsibilities of the body and the auditor

The body is responsible for ensuring that its financial management is adequate and effective and that
it has a sound system of internal control. The body prepares an annual return in accordance with

praper practices which:

°  summarises the accounting records for the year ended 31 March 2015; and

= confirms and provides assurance on those matters that are important. to our audit responsibilities.
Our responsibillty is to review the annual return in accordance with guidance issued by the Audit
Commission {see note below). Our work does not constitute an audit carried out in accordance
with International Standards on Auditing (UK & Ireland) and does not provide the same level of

assurance that such an audit would do.
External auditor report

(Except for the matters reported below)* on the basis of our review of the annual return, in our opinion
the information in the annual return is in accordance with proper practices and no matters have come
to our attention glving cause for concern that relevant legislation and regulatory requirements have

not been met. (*delste as appropriate).

{continue on a separate sheet if required)

Other matters not affecting our opinion which we draw to the attention of the body:

(continue on a separate shest if required)

External auditor signature[ . |

External auditor name| .| Date| |

Page 4 of 6




Agenda Page 39 Agenda ltem 1

Section 4 — Annual internal audit report 2014/15 to

S e - P Y ey

The body’s internal audit, acting independently and on the basis of an assessment of risk, carried out
a selective assessment of compliance with relevant procedures and controls expected to be in
operation during the financial year ended 31 March 2015.

Internal audit has been carried out in accordance with the body’s needs and planned coverage.

On the basis of the findings In the areas examined, the internal audit conclusions are summarised in
this table. Set out below are the objectives of internal control and alongside are the internal audit
conclusions on whether, in all significant'respects, the control objectives were being achieved
throughout the financial year to a standard adequate to meet the needs of the body.

Appropriate accounting records have been kepl properly lhroughoui the year

B The body’s fi nanclal regu!atlons have beon met payments were supported by invoices, a!l
expendlturo was approved and VAT was appropnately accounted for.

C Thebody assessed the slignifi cant nsks fo achieving |ts ob]eolwes and reviewed the
adequacy of arrangements {0 manage these

D The annuat iaxatlon of fevy or funding reqmrement resulted from an adequalte budgetary '
process; progress against the budget was regularly monitored; and reserves were
appropriate

E Expected income was fully received, based on oorrecl prices, properly recorded and
promp!iy banked; and VAT was approprnate[y accoun!ed for.

F Pefly cash paymenls ware properly supponed by reoeipts all expenditure was
approved and VAT appropnately accounted for.

P

G Salarfes fo employees and aIEowar:cos to members were patd in accordance wﬁh body
approvais and PAYE and NI requrrements ware properly apphed

H Assetand lnvestments reglsters were comp!ete and accurate and propariy mamtamed

i Period:c and year-end bank account reconclilahons were properiy oamed out.

J Accountmg statements prepared during the yearwere prepared on the correct
accounting basis (receipts and payments or Income and expenditure), agreedto the
cash book, were supported by an adequate audit trail from underlying records, and,
where appropr:ate debtors and creditors were properly recorded.

For any other rssk areas idenltﬁed by the body (hst any other risk areas be!ow or on separa!e sheels if needed) adequate
controls existed:

TE Fe o=
Yo Gnuntlie, ..oﬁo‘a}. NE Mm.he ok e ,\ug o o C"WWI&A.@.
rQé z d& e ‘Xﬁ.\”uﬁf@, o m@f}im .Lof.t’a’l, QLtC/n.CCa;LCLE ‘ﬂf\ftdmw ‘Utafotéa*&
—eelebad

Name of person who carried out the internal audit; ; o ,5 M Cf(./q Y

Page 5 of 6




Agenda Page 40 Agenda Item 1

Guidance notes on completing the 2014/15 annual return

1

*All sections

i

|

SeCHOﬂ 2 For any statement to whtch the response ES no an explanaﬂon is prowded?

Sectlon 4

‘ Section 1 An exptanatton of sngmﬂcant vanat:ons from Iast yearto thls yearis provtded?

You must apply proper practices for preparing this annual return. Proper practices are found in the
Practitioners’ Guides* which are updated from time to time and contain everything you should need to
prepare successfully for your financial year-end and the stubsequent audit. Both NALC and SLCC have
helpiines if you want to lalk through any problem you may encounter.

Make sure that your annual return is complete (i.e. no empty red boxes), and is properly signed and
dated. Avoid making any amendments to the completed return. But, if this is unavoidable, make sure
the amendments are drawn fo the attention of and approved by the body, properiy initialled and an
explanation is provided lo the external auditor, Annual refurns containing unapproved or unexplained
amendments will be returned unaudited and may incur additional costs.

Use the checklist provided below. Use a second pair of eyes, perhaps a member or the Chair,
to review your annual return for completeness before sending it to the exlernal auditor,

Do not send the external auditor any information not specifically asked for. Doing so is not helpful. However,
you must notify the external auditor of any change of Clerk, Responsible Financial Officer or Chair,

Make sure that the copy of the bank reconciliation which you send to your external auditor with the
annual return covers all your bank accounts. If your body holds any short-term investments, note their

- value on the bank reconciliation. The external auditor must be able to agree your bank reconclliation to

Box 8 on the Accounting statemenis. You must provide an explanation for any difference between
Box 7 and Box 8. More help on hank recongiliation is available in the Practitioners’ Guides®.

Explain fully significant variances in the accounting statements on page 2. Do not just send in a copy
of your detailed accounting records instead of this explanation. The external auditor wants fo know
that you understand the reasons for all variances. Include a complete analysis to support your
exptanation. There are a number of sxamples provided in the Practitioners’ Guides*® to assist you.

If the external auditor has to review unsalicited information, or receives an incomplete bank
reconcifiation, or you do not fully explain varfances, this may incur additional costs for which the auditor

will make a charge.

Make sure that your accounting statements add up and the balance carried forward from the previous
year(Box 7 of 2014) equals the balance brought forward in the current year (Box 1 of 2015).

Do not complete section 3. The external auditor will complete it at the conclusion of the audit.

AII red boxes have beern completed?

All mformatlon requested by the external auditor has been sent Wt!h thls annual
return? Piease referto your notlce of audit

Approvat by the body conf’rmed by srgnature of Chairof meeting approving the
, accountlng statements'?

Bank reconcﬁlatlon as at 31 March 201 5 agreed to Box 8?

g An exp!anatlon of any dlﬁerence between Box 7 and Box 8 is prowded?

i S — . - e

iA!l red boxes completed by |nternat audlt and exptanatlons prowded?

Page 6of 6




Agenda Item 1

Agenda Page 41

098/d9 Hoday Juswabeue)y 20UBULICLISH aL0zZ Uolely vl
98/99 21/910¢ 19bpng @ ue|d juawanoidw] ssauisng
03/99 uoday uswsabeugy aoueullolad | 9L0z Aenuepr ¢z
09 uoluido 9 a1es1ue0 = GL/¥1L0Z Uinlay [Bnuuy SSOIAISS Paleys 9oUBINSSY X |elouBlid
03g/9do voday juswsbeue)y souBwloLad G0z 4200120 §
91 GL/710Z uini@y |enuuy SS2IASS paleys aoueinssy ¥ |elousuly
95S/d9 Sl/¥10Z Hoday |enuuy S92IASS Paleys Souelnssy g [elousul]
UBWIIBYD-82IA ¥ Uelliey) Jo waujuioddy GL0g sunpr ge
19310 Peo] 3oalgng dunesy jo aje(
NV1d QYVMYOL
S10Z INNC 62 — IILLININOD LNIOr STOIANIS A3NVHS
[1oUNOD Wil
SO2INISS paJeys Uo ul Buppo SSaa
8 W3LI ABIJUAS v uvom (7= Joy~) SEEm




Agenda Page 42 Agenda ltem 1




	Agenda
	1 Agenda Pack

